
Enforcement Orders Signed January 21, 2014 
 
City of Cotulla, Docket No. GUD 10230 
City of Cotulla Distribution System (System ID No. 710177), Cotulla, La Salle County, Texas 
 
Rules violated: 
 
49 CFR §192.721(a): 

Distribution mains were not patrolled as often as necessary to observe conditions affecting 
public safety. 

 
49 CFR §192.805(b): 

The operator did not ensure that pipeline personnel were qualified to perform covered tasks 
as required in the written qualification program. 

 
Date violations began: May 12, 2010 
 
Date of compliance: October 15, 2013 
 
Penalty paid: $3,750.00 
 
 
 


